

July 24, 2007

Mr. Thomas F. Fudge Jr., President
Anderson Mining Company
3550 Sabin Brown Road, Suite 3
Wickenburg, AZ 85390

SUBJECT: OPENING ANDERSON MINING COMPANY PRE-APPLICATION TECHNICAL
ASSIGNMENT CONTROL NUMBER FOR ISSUES RELATED TO LICENSING OF
A CONVENTIONAL URANIUM MILL (TAC J00528)

Dear Mr. Fudge:

As you are aware, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is a fee recoverable agency. NRC staff has determined that a technical assignment control (TAC) number should be opened so that staff time devoted to pre-application issues and reviews can be charged to Anderson Mining Company, consistent with the requirements of 10 CFR 170.12(b)(iii) and 10 CFR 170.31(12). Staff anticipates additional time required to answer questions and resolve issues relating to this project. Accordingly, TAC number J00528 will be used to charge staff time related to pre-application consultations and reviews for this project prior to an application being received by the NRC.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ron C. Linton, Project Manager at (301) 415-7777, or by e-mail, to rcl1@nrc.gov.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice for Domestic Licensing Proceedings and Issuance of Orders," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Docket No.: 04009074

Mr. Thomas F. Fudge Jr., President
Anderson Mining Company
3550 Sabin Brown Road, Suite 3
Wickenburg, AZ 85390

SUBJECT: OPENING ANDERSON MINING COMPANY PRE-APPLICATION TECHNICAL
ASSIGNMENT CONTROL NUMBER FOR ISSUES RELATED TO LICENSING OF
A CONVENTIONAL URANIUM MILL (TAC J00528)

Dear Mr. Fudge:

As you are aware, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is a fee recoverable agency. NRC staff has determined that a technical assignment control (TAC) number should be opened so that staff time devoted to pre-application issues and reviews can be charged to Anderson Mining Company, consistent with the requirements of 10 CFR 170.12(b)(iii) and 10 CFR 170.31(12). Staff anticipates additional time required to answer questions and resolve issues relating to this project. Accordingly, TAC number J00528 will be used to charge staff time related to pre-application consultations and reviews for this project prior to an application being received by the NRC.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ron C. Linton, Project Manager at (301) 415-7777, or by e-mail, to rcl1@nrc.gov.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice for Domestic Licensing Proceedings and Issuance of Orders," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Docket No.: 04009074

DISTRIBUTION:

DURLD r/f

DOrlando

BSpitzberg/RIV

ML071940336

OFFICE	DWMEP	DWMEP	DWMEP	DWMEP
NAME	RLinton	BGarrett	WVonTill	KMcConnell
DATE	7/18 /07	7/18/07	7/18/07	7/23/07

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY